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VIA FACSIMILE: (202) 326-2624

Richard B. Smith, Esquire
Premerger Notification Office
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Dear Dick:;
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I described a situation in which a large retail store was subject to a long term lease. The
lessee wished to assign the lease to a new lessee, who would pay the lessee more than $15 million
in consideration. The result is an acquisition of an asset valued at more than $15 million.

My question to you was whether assignment of the lease under these circumstances
_______________oualified for exermnting vader 16 CF R_8R02.2(h) which.exemnts "an aganisitinn nf retail rental
rental space. . . is to be acqmred in an acquisition of a business conducted on the real property.”
I stated that the acquiring lessee did not intend to acquire the trade name, or any inventory of the
old lessee, although it would acquire use of certain fixtures that would remain on the leased
premises.

You told me that it is the position of the Premerger Nonﬁcatlon Office, ﬁrst that
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conducted on the real property” nught be dlﬂ'erent if the new lessec were to acquu'c accounts
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